David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, June 06, 2010 8:10 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * Huge New Mineral Auction is Online and Open for Bids! *

The Newest Best Offer Mineral Auction is online & ready for bids! This is

one of the most diverse auctions we've ever done. 30 specimens in total, all
opening bids are deeply discounted with many below wholesale and others at
half price! The offering is incredible and includes specimens in all size ranges

and from various locales like....

Gold from California

Huge Aquamarine and Fluorite plate

Wire Silver on Acanthite

Sweet Home Rhodochrosite plate

Indicolite Tourmaline on Quartz

Large ElImwood Calcite on Barite
Spodumene-Kunzite crystal

Crystalline Copper with Calcite from Michigan
Scheelite with Calcite



Emerald crystal from Pakistan

Gem Brazilianites in cluster on Albite
Purple Apatites on matrix from Maine
Garnets from various locales

Tsumeb combo

Gem Rhodochrosite from China
Cobaltian Calcite

Fluorite with Galena from Illinois

and much more, all at very low opening bid levels!

Please note that there is a very reasonable reserve set for each specimen. Feel
free to make an offer below the reserve but the offer must be approved before

being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be

e-mailed for your consideration.

* Direct Link to the Auction *

Good luck to all participants!

Kevin

Contact Information
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